City of/\/..,(
Our ref: RJ Dowsett/CMc BOtany Bay

23 February 2012

Ms Juliet Grant

Regional Director

Sydney Region East

Department of Planning & Infrastructure
23-33 Bridge Street Sydney

Dear Ms Grant

Amended Planning Proposal: Land Reclassification of Land within the Botany
Bay LGA

I refer to Council’s letter dated 18 January 2012 which submitted a planning proposal
for the reclassification of land within the Botany Bay LGA and to the Department’s
request for amendments.

I now attach an amended Planning Proposal and request that it be referred to the LEP
Review Panel for determination under the ‘gateway’ process. Council proposes to
reclassify the subject properties including:
e Part Lot I, DP 207389 (being the Mascot Child Care Centre), Coward Street,
Mascot
e PartLot1 &2 DP 562501 (being the Hillsdale Child Care Centre), Tierney
Ave and Flint Street Reserve, Hillsdale
o Lot 14 DP 248294, Coggins Place, Mascot
e Lot 1 DP 824042, James Bourke Place, Botany

Should you have any queries concerning this matter, please call Council’s Chief Town
Planner, Ms Catherine McMahon on (02) 9366 3520.

Yours faithfully

R JDOWSETT
DIRECTOR - PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

Administration Centre, 141 Coward Street, Mascot NSW 2020. (PO Box 331 Mascot NSW 1460)
Telephone: (02) 9366 3666 Facsimile: (02) 9366 3777

E-mail: council@botanybay.nsw.gov.au Internet: http://www.botanybay.nsw. gov.au
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